Our ref: SV/2016/109232/0R-09/PO1-
Shropshire Council (Development Plans) LO1
Forward Planning Team Your ref:
Shirehall Abbey Foregate
Shrewsbury Date: 08 December 2022
Shropshire
SY2 6ND

Dear Sir/Madam

Regulation 16: Pontesbury Parish Neighbourhood Plan 2016 - 2038

Thank you for consulting us on the above Neighbourhood Plan.

Based upon the environmental constraints in the area and in the absence of any
specific site allocations within this Neighbourhood Plan we have no detailed comments

to make.

Yours faithfully

Emma Millband
Planning Officer

Direct e-mail emma.millband@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Hafren House Welshpool Road, Shelton, Shrewsbury, SY3 8BB.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506
www.gov.uk/environment-agency
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